

Aleksandr (Alex) Vender

Toronto | 437-999-9274 | vender.aleksandr@gmail.com | [LinkedIn](#) | [Portfolio Web site](#) | [Portfolio Gitlab](#)

Senior React Frontend Developer

Summary:

High skilled React Frontend Developer professional with over 7 years experience in React, JavaScript, TypeScript, HTML/CSS, knowledge and experience of a variety of application development methods including: Agile, DevOps and rapid application developer, advanced technical skills in aspects of Unit-testing application on React.

Professionals skills:

- Knowledge of the Systems Development Life Cycle (SDLC).
- Over 7 years Frontend Developer experience in e-commerce and telecom.
- Knowledge and hands-on experience of a variety of application development on React, React Hooks, React Components Compound pattern, TypeScript, Redux.
- Experience in implementing TypeScript into a web application, replacing PropTypes with TypeScript.
- Understanding of development principles KISS, YAGNI, SOLID.
- Hands-on, technical knowledge of: software, tools and Java Script, HTML, HTML/CSS/SASS.
- Knowledge and hands-on experience with RESTful API's.
- Experience in developing adaptive websites for all types of resolution and cross-browser websites.
- Strong analytical and problem-solving skills, can work independently as well as a part of a team and efficiently handle the stress of a busy environment.
- Possess excellent interpersonal relationships, conflict resolution, negotiations, mentoring, leadership.
- I personally created a course for young professionals where I was a teacher and mentor.
- Knowledge of Agile methodology, experience in conducting planning meetings, task estimation and sprint planning.
- Hands-on, technical knowledge of: Jira, Confluen

Work Experience:

Senior React Frontend Developer

Oxagile - Canada/USA

January 2023 to Present

- Creation and development of business functionality with React JS, React Hooks, TypeScript, Redux.
- Writing unit tests using the library Jest.
- Development of an adaptive website for all types of resolution.
- Creating design system UI components on Storybook platforms.
- Developed the gitlab-ci.yml configuration file for CI running Unit-tests on a project in Gitlab.
- Used SonarQube to analyze website code vulnerabilities.

- Work closely with backend developers on the team to call APIs to develop web pages and JSON contracts.
- I implemented Husky to use Git hooks and run the scripts we need during the push stages to the remote repository to prevent merging with ESLint errors.
- I have experience working with Jira, I know the full life cycle of the feature task/bugs/research task. I have experience setting tasks for related departments in Jira.
- Experience in writing documentation for a site in Confluence.
- Daily use of Agile, SCRUM methodology, participation in team planning and retrospectives.

Technologies & tools used: React JS, React Hooks, TypeScript, Redux, Next.js, RESTful API, HTML/SCSS, Unit-testing, Jest, Adaptive website, Storybook, Git, gitlab-ci.yml, CI, SonarQube, JSON, Agile, SCRUM

Senior Frontend Developer

VEON - Netherlands, Amsterdam

May 2018 to December 2022

- Hands-on working experience with React JS, React Hooks, TypeScript.
- Creating a company website from scratch using ReactJs.
- I was fully involved in transitioning the site's code base from jQuery/HTML/CSS to React.
- Maintain existing React systems, including bug fixes.
- I have completely created dynamic, reusable and adaptable Frontend UI components using Storybook, ReactJS and React Hooks. Supervised the migration of all company projects (more than 20 projects) to use the same components.
- Interaction with the backend using RESTful API.
- Maintaining legacy code and fixing errors using JavaScript.
- I optimized the website by monitoring and eliminating unnecessary React renders.
- Implementation of standards, best practices ensuring code quality and unit test coverage using React Testing Library.
- Skill in using browser developer tools such as Chrome DevTools to measure and analyze site performance.
- Developed in a short time an application for "setting KPI for company employees" using React.
- Experience working with project managers and digital product managers to estimate tasks and prepare sprints.
- Standardized the quality of website code by developing and implementing a unified development process for teams of developers working with a single code base using Git.
- Participation in regular Agile or Scrum ceremonies, such as sprint planning, daily stand-ups, and retrospective meetings.

Technologies & tools used: React JS, React Hooks, TypeScript, Redux, ES6, Jest, Next.js, Node.js, React Testing Library, Storybook, creating UI-components, jQuery, HTML/CSS/SCSS, RESTful API, Agile, SCRUM

Senior Frontend Developer

RAMBLER&CO

April 2016 to May 2018

- Creation and development of business functionality with React, JavaScript;
- Creation and development interface using Django templates, HTML, CSS, PostCSS;
- Writing React components and implementing them into site JavaScript code for reuse;
- Developed a slider on the home page using JavaScript;
- I was fully involved in transition the site's from Gulp to Webpack;
- Work closely with backend developers on the team to call APIs to develop web pages, JSON contracts and Django templates;
- Participation in regular Agile or Scrum ceremonies, such as sprint planning, daily stand-ups, and retrospective meetings;

Technologies & tools used: React, JavaScript, HTML/PCSS, Galp, Webpack, JSON, Django, ESLint, RESTful API, Agile, SCRUM

Frontend Developer

TVZavr

December 2015 to April 2016

- Creation and development of business functionality with JavaScript/Django;
- Development of an adaptive website for different devices and screen resolutions and image optimization using HTML/CSS;
- Developed a widget for paying for goods on the website via Google pay and Apple pay;
- Maintaining code quality and conducting code reviews for colleagues in Bitbucket;
- Conducting a monthly demo with visualization of the results of the work performed;
- Collaborated with the UI/UX design team to ensure a seamless user interface by translating design mockups into responsive web pages, enhancing user interactions, and maintaining design consistency throughout the project.
- Collaboration with the marketing team to implement SEO best practices, resulting in improved search engine rankings and increased organic traffic.

Technologies & tools used: JavaScript, Django, HTML/CSS, Responsive web pages, Bitbucket, UI/UX, SEO, Apple pay & Google pay, RESTful API, Agile, SCRUM

Frontend Developer/Web Designer

Dochkisinochki

August 2014 to December 2015

- Development and maintenance of the site on jQuery/JavaScript/HTML/CSS;
- Website page design development using Photoshop;
- Hands-on working experience in the full cycle of email newsletter development;
- Developed landing pages and infographics for the site;
- Pages with adaptive layout, image optimization, adaptation to different devices and screen resolutions were created.

Technologies & tools used: JavaScript, jQuery, HTML/CSS, Photoshop, Responsive web pages, Github, Web Design;

Projects:

[VEON \(Beeline\)](#)

- Completely developed a main page, catalog of tariffs and a product card using React;
- Completely created dynamic, reusable and adaptable Frontend UI components using Storybook, ReactJS and React Hooks.
- Participated in the site redesign, completely developed the site from scratch in React, transferred old site pages from Razor Templates to React.

[BeelInterns](#)

- I completely designed the curriculum for the front-end development course.
- Personally selected students through interviews
- Personally developed the course design and assembled the website on Figma
- Developed banner designs and advertising for social networks

[RAMBLER&CO \(Afisha\)](#)

- Completely developed restaurant catalog, details page, header and slider using React/JavaScript;
- I was fully involved in transition the site's code Gulp to Webpack;
- Creation and development interface using Django templates, HTML, CSS, PostCSS;

[Portfolio \(Vender.land\)](#)

- Completely developed the frontend of the site using NextJs/React/TypeScript;
- Covering site code with Unit-tests using Jest;
- Developed the gitlab-ci.yml configuration file for CI running Unit-tests on a project in Gitlab;
- Created a Dockerfile and configured its deployment on the Digital Ocean platform;
- Configured the Nginx on droplet;
- Completely developed the website design using Figma;

[Unidraft](#)

- Completely developed the frontend of the site using NextJs/React/TypeScript;
- Completely developed the website design using Figma;
- Interaction with the backend using RESTful API;

[Mur \(Online Media\)](#)

- Completely developed the frontend of the site using NextJs/React/TypeScript;
- Completely developed the website design using Figma;

Education:

Moscow State University - Russia, Moscow

Post-Graduate Diploma

September 2018 to June 2020

The developer of professionally oriented computer technologies.

Bauman Technical University (MSTU) - Russia, Moscow

Post-Graduate Diploma

September 2014 to March 2015

Python Programming. Web-development with Django. Object-oriented programming.

Higher Vocational Technical Engineering College - Ukraine, Crimea, Kerch

Bachelor's degree

September 2006 to June 2009

Navigation Ship theory and ship operation.